

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 02 02 2019 1.46 PM
To: aruna
Cc: QC; soham modi; Ashaiya; nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com
Subject: Cancel the ID no-32799 raised for Villa no-185 (Plinth Beam) at Nilgiri Estates Site. reg-

To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancel the ID no-32799 raised for Villa no-185 (Plinth Beam) at Nilgiri Estates Site. Pending works are as follows.

- a) Instead of 15", they provided 12" depth for (2) no's of Plinth Beams.
- b) Extra bars not provided in those (2) no's of Plinth Beams.
- c) Covering Blocks not provided in Plinth Beams.

Note: Send Self-Check Report to QC Team after Completion of all Pending Works and then raise the New Request.

Regards,
QC Team.